From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 9:23 AM

To: Thad Bettner

Cc: will.stelle@noaa.gov; Barry.Thom@noaa.gov
Subject: Re: SRSC Letter to Ms Sobeck

Thad,

Thank you for this email attaching your follow up letter and Bechtel proposal. I've been in touch with
Reclamation about the desire to develop a three party collaborative six month work plan/framework. We have a
scheduled meeting with them later this week on the Shasta RPA adjustment process, and I plan to discuss this
concept further with them at that meeting. I look forward to meeting with you on Friday to discuss next steps.

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 9:11 PM, Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net> wrote:

Maria, Will, and Barry,

Please find attached a letter to Assistant Administrator Sobeck to follow up our meeting from two
weeks ago, we appreciated having you all on the phone for the meeting. Our hope is this letter will
energize our conversation and put together the work plan we discussed.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

We are working on a Framework for the Shasta modeling and will get that to you shortly, we have a
meeting scheduled with Maria Friday morning and should have it ready for that meeting.

| have also included our Proposal to Bechtel that we discussed and are hopeful that you will engage
on this as well.

As Will brought up on the call, we will need to definitely need to figure out how to the get us all
around a table including Reclamation and other agencies to move this effort forward.

Thanks again,

Thad.

Thaddeus L. Bettner, PE
General Manager
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
PO. Box 150

Willows, CA 95988

530.934.8881 Office

530.588.3450 Cell




